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Connie Cochran

From: Courtney Christy
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 9:35 AM
To: Jodi Henninger
Cc: Jean Erhardt;Kerrie Bronwasser
Subject: RE: City of Stockton - Request to Sign Estoppel Certificates
Attachments: Cover Letter to A.G. Spanos Construction re. Estoppel re Parking, Easement and 

Maintenance Declaration (00509240xAF516).PDF; Cover Letter to City of Stockton re. 
Estoppel re Stormwater Maintenance Agreement (00509237xAF516).PDF; Cover Letter 
to AGS Business Center Assoc re. Spanos Business Center (00509239xAF516).PDF; Cover 
Letter to City of Stockton re. Estoppel for Spanos Park West Development Agrmt - 
Exception 8 (00509872xAF516).PDF; Estoppel Certificate - Spanos Park West Density 
Transfer Development Agreement.pdf

Good morning Ms. Henninger,  
 
I actually came across this the other day and wondered if the department had handled it already and forgot to let me 
know. Now I know.  
 
I have 4 full Estoppel packets in my file to collect signatures on. Please review the attached and let me know if we need 
to work on all four. I also have a 5th for a Spanos Park West Density Transfer Development Agreement (attached), but 
never received the attachments/exhibits, so I assume that one is out?  
 
Let me know which direction to go and I’ll get started.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Courtney Christy 
City of Stockton - Office of the City Manager 
425 N. El Dorado Street | Stockton, CA 95202 
Direct: (209) 937-5576 
Courtney.christy@stocktonca.gov  
 
 
 
 

From: Jodi Henninger <henninger@ccmlawyer.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2020 7:33 AM 
To: Courtney Christy <Courtney.Christy@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Jean Erhardt <erhardt@ccmlawyer.com>; Kerrie Bronwasser <bronwasser@ccmlawyer.com> 
Subject: RE: City of Stockton - Request to Sign Estoppel Certificates 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
Courtney, 
 
We are gearing up to close on this matter again. It was delayed due to the Pandemic. You had assisted us with some 
Estoppels back in early March (see below). I do not find that we ever received the attached. Can you let me know if you 
can process the same? 
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Thank you, and best regards, 
 
Jodi L. Henninger 
Clingen Callow & McLean, LLC 
2300 Cabot Drive, Suite 500 
Lisle, IL 60532-3639 
 
Direct: 630/871-8550 
Fax: 630/871-9869 
Email: Henninger@ccmlawyer.com  
 

 
  
This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged.  If you received this message in error 
or are not the intended recipient, you should destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies, and you 
are prohibited from retaining, distributing, disclosing or using any information contained herein.  Please inform 
us of the erroneous delivery by return e-mail.   
  
 

From: Courtney Christy <Courtney.Christy@stocktonca.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2020 10:58 AM 
To: Jodi Henninger <henninger@ccmlawyer.com> 
Subject: City of Stockton - Request to Sign Estoppel Certificates 
 
Good morning Ms. Henninger,  
 
I wanted to let you know that we’ve received the 2 Estoppel Certificates (attached for reference) however, neither of 
them includes the original agreement attached as Exhibit A, as mentioned.  
 
To be sure we’re all looking at the same thing, would you mind sending your attachments when you can? I’ll include 
them with the certificates and start routing for review and approval on our end.  
 
I’m heading off-site for another meeting until 10:30 but will be back in the office shortly after.  
 
Thank you,  
 
Courtney Christy 
City of Stockton - Office of the City Manager 
425 N. El Dorado Street | Stockton, CA 95202 
Direct: (209) 937-5576 
Courtney.christy@stocktonca.gov  
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February 27, 2020

Via Federal Express

A.G. Spanos Construction, Inc.
Attn: Jerry Murphy
iOIOO Trinity Parkway, 5"* Floor
Stockton, CA 95219

Re: Reciprocal Parking, Easement, and Maintenance Declaration for A.G. Spanos
Professional Office Center dated as of February 9, 2006 (the "Agreement") by
A.G. Spanos Construction, Inc., recorded with the recorder of deeds of San
Joaquin County, California on February 10, 2006 as document number 2006-
033422, for the property located at 10250 Trinity Parkway, Stockton, CA (the
"Property")

Dear Mr. Murphy:

Our office represents BlueRoad Net Lease, LLC, the Seller for the above-referenced
Property. The Agreement provides that we request an Estoppel Certificate from you.

We hereby request that you execute and return to the undersigned the enclosed Estoppel
Certificate within ten (10) days from the date of this notice. Enclosed is a self-addressed Federal
Express mailing label for your convenience.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at 630-871-8550,
or contact by email to henninger@ccmlawver.com. Thank you for your prompt cooperation.

Very truly yours.

By:

CLINGEN CALLOW & McLEAN, LLC

. Henninger

JLH/keb

cc: Joe Perez, Plante Moran Real Estate Investment Advisers

Kevin Sanz, Orion Buying Corp.
Eric R. Everett, Darrow Everett LLP

{0n509232,DOC/v, I )
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JODl L, HENNINGER 21 north 4'>^ street

Direct Telephone: 630.871,8550 «o,938^w
henninQer@ccmlawver,com

33 north dearborn, SUITE 1170

CHICAGO, IL 60601
312,265,6002

www.ccmlawyer.com

AFFIUATED WITH ERtCKSON LAW GROUP. PC
Patent & Trademark Counsel

630,665,9404

February 27, 2020

Via Federal Express Via Federal Express
City of Stockton City Attorney
425 North El Dorado City of Stockton
Stockton, CA 95202 425 North El Dorado

Attn: City Manager Stockton, CA 95202

Re: Stormwater Treatment Device Access and Maintenance Agreement dated as of
August 23, 2006, recorded as Document No. 2006-239981 (the "Stormwater
Treatment Agreement")? and the Spanos Park West Density Transfer
Development Agreement dated as of January 29, 2002 recorded as Document No.
2002-041899 (the "Density Transfer Development Agreement"), for the property
located at 10250 Trinity Parkway, Stockton, CA (the "Property")

Dear Sir or Madam:

Our office represents BlueRoad Net Lease, LLC, the Seller for the above-referenced
Property. The Stormwater Treatment Agreement and the Density Transfer Development
Agreement each provide that we request an Estoppel Certificate from you.

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

Very truly yours,

CLINGEN CALLOW & McLEAN, LLC

By:
Henninger

JLH/keb

cc: Joe Perez, Plante Moran Real Estate Investment Advisers

Kevin Sanz, Orion Buying Corp.
Eric R. Everett, Darrow Everett LLP

(0050g229.DOC/v. 1
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February 27, 2020

Via Federal Express Via Federal Express
AGS Business Center Association

Attn: Kelly Zibell
4305 Hacienda Drive, Suite 140

Pleasanton, CA 94588

Re: A.G. Spanos Business Center Declaration of Restrictions dated as of January 2003
(the "Agreement") by AGS Business Center Association, recorded with the
recorder of deeds of San Joaquin County, California on January 14, 2003 as
document number 2003-009303, for the property located at 10250 Trinity
Parkway, Stockton, CA (the "Property")

Dear Ms. Zibell:

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

(0050923l,DOC/v, I 1
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>,-✓ N-^ / V I Attorneys cAttorneys a

Callow & McLean, LLC
nd Counselors

JODI L HENNINGER

Direct Telephone: 630.871,8550
henninaef@ccmlowvef.com

2300 CABOT DRIVE, SUITE 500
LISLE, IL 60532-3639

630,871.2600

FAX: 630.871,9869

21 NORTH 4'" STREET

GENEVA. IL 60134

630.938.4769

33 NORTH DEARBORN, SUITE 1170
CHICAGO, IL 60601

312.266.6002

www.ccmlawyer.com

AFftUAlED WITH ERICKSON LAW GROUP. PC
PATSNT& TrademarkCouNSSL

630.665,9404

March 2, 2020

Via Federal Express
City of Stockton
425 North El Dorado

Stockton, CA 95202

Attn: City Manager

Via Federal Express

City Attorney
City of Stockton
425 North El Dorado

Stockton, CA 95202

Re: Spanos Park West Development Agreement dated as of January 29, 2002 (the
"Agreement") by City of Stockton, recorded as Document No. 2002-041898, for
the property located at 10250 Trinity Parkway, Stockton, CA (the "Property")

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

Jod^. Henninger

JLH/keb

(im509772.n(x:/v. i
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Connie Cochran

From: Karen Garrett <kgarrett@agspanos.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:08 AM
To: Leslie Burnside
Cc: Mark Peterson;ken dharni;David 

Stagnaro;tom.bundarin@tracservices.com;RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com;Jenny 
Liaw;Pete Tobin

Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Revised Sign Exhibits for Your 
Review and Approval

I am waiƟng on one individual who has been out of town.   I hope I can get it tomorrow. 
 
Karen E. GarreƩ 
Development Manager 
Northern California 
The Spanos CorporaƟon 
(209) 478-7954 (main) 
(209) 955-2574 (direct) 
(209) 993-2745 (cell) 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leslie Burnside [mailto:lburnside@barghausen.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 21, 2017 9:02 AM 
To: Karen GarreƩ <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com> 
Cc: Mark Peterson <mpeterson@barghausen.com>; ken dharni <dharniken@yahoo.com>; David Stagnaro 
<David.Stagnaro@stocktonca.gov>; tom.bundarin@tracservices.com; RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com; Jenny Liaw 
<Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov>; Pete Tobin <ptobin@barghausen.com> 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Revised Sign Exhibits for Your Review and Approval 
 
Hi Karen: 
 
How is it going with the signatures? 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Karen GarreƩ [mailto:kgarreƩ@agspanos.com]  
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 12:57 PM 
To: Leslie Burnside <lburnside@barghausen.com> 
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
 
Leslie, this has been approved by the Board.  It will just take a day or so to get all the signatures.  Thank you. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 9:20 AM 
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
 
Karen: 
 
Please see aƩached. The version of signage plan Spanos approved previously included a monument sign that was larger 
than the Park West Place sign program allowed. We have modified the sign to make it comply with the sign program size 
allowances. The other elements are as they were presented to you for Spanos design review. Please let me know if you 
have any quesƟons. Thank you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Liaw [mailto:Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 8:50 AM 
To: Pete Tobin <ptobin@barghausen.com> 
Cc: Karen GarreƩ <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com>; Mark Peterson <mpeterson@barghausen.com>; Leslie Burnside 
<lburnside@barghausen.com>; ken dharni <dharniken@yahoo.com>; David Stagnaro 
<David.Stagnaro@stocktonca.gov>; tom.bundarin@tracservices.com; RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Revised Sign Exhibits for Your Review and Approval 
 
Tom: 
 
Thank you for your email regarding the proposed signs for ARCO gasoline staƟon at the above locaƟon. I have reviewed 
your proposed signs for the subject use .  Monument, channel leƩer an pop signs comply with the sign guidelines of the 
Park West Place sign program.  Please forward the sign package to Karen GarreƩ for their ARC approval before the 
submiƩal of the building permit.   
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pete Tobin [mailto:ptobin@barghausen.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2017 5:40 AM 
To: Jenny Liaw <Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Karen GarreƩ <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com>; Richard Larrouy <Richard.Larrouy@stocktonca.gov>; Mark Peterson 
<mpeterson@barghausen.com>; sean@tccontractors.com; ken dharni <dharniken@yahoo.com>; Tom Bundarin - TRAC 
<tom.bundarin@tracservices.com>; Reininger, Richard (RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com) <RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com>; 
Leslie Burnside <lburnside@barghausen.com> 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Revised Sign Exhibits for Your Review and Approval 
Importance: High 
 
Jenny 
 
We are under construcƟon and need your conceptual review of this signage plan before the sign installer files the formal 
signage permit with the building department. 
This is becoming urgent 
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Thanks for your help 
 
Pete Tobin 
Senior Project Manager 
Barghausen ConsulƟng Engineers, Inc. 
915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 
Roseville CA 95678  
Office | 425.251.6222 Fax | 425.251.8782 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leslie Burnside  
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2017 11:31 AM 
To: Jenny Liaw 
Cc: Karen GarreƩ; Richard Larrouy; Pete Tobin; Mark Peterson 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Revised Sign Exhibits for Your Review and Approval 
 
Jenny: 
 
AƩached please find the revised signage exhibits for your review. Thank you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Liaw [mailto:Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 9:00 AM 
To: Leslie Burnside <lburnside@barghausen.com> 
Cc: Karen GarreƩ <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com>; Richard Larrouy <Richard.Larrouy@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Sign Program 
 
Leslie: 
 
Planning will release the building permit for the ARCO gas staƟon, but, not include the monument signs on the subject 
site. We need work on the price sign to ensure compliance with the A. G. Spanos Business Park sign program. Thank you 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Liaw  
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2017 1:03 PM 
To: 'Leslie Burnside' <lburnside@barghausen.com> 
Cc: 'Karen GarreƩ' <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com>; Richard Larrouy <Richard.Larrouy@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Sign Program 
 
Leslie: 
 
Thank for your informaƟon regarding proposed wall and monument signs and an approved leƩer from the Spanos Design 
Review CommiƩee (DRC) at a New ARCO site.  Although the monument sign was approved by the Spanos DRC, the City 
has an obligaƟon  to ensure that your proposed sign is consistent with the approved A. G. Spanos Business Park Master 
Development Plan.  Based upon our review of the noted sign, the following comments will be provided to you: 
  
1 The monument sign is not designed to incorporate the architecture design theme of the shopping center such as 
square tube framework and light fixture; 
2 The height of the sign is not consistent with the high requirement of the gas sign; and 3. A monument sign shall be 
considered installing perpendicular or parallel to the public street and meet a traffic sight distance.  
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You may review the MDP sign program and provide a revised one for our review (see aƩachment). I aƩached an exisƟng 
monument sign at Chevron gasoline staƟon and it is consistent with the MDP sign program. If you have any quesƟon, 
please contact me. Thank you    
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leslie Burnside [mailto:lburnside@barghausen.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:43 AM 
To: Jenny Liaw <Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov> 
Cc: Karen E. GarreƩ (kgarreƩ@agspanos.com) <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com>; Pete Tobin <ptobin@barghausen.com> 
Subject: FW: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Sign Program 
 
Jenny: 
 
In response to your message, I am forwarding a copy of the message I sent you back in September confirming that the 
Spanos DRC reviewed the sign exhibit and approved the ARCO monument sign at the height shown in the aƩached 
exhibit. Please let me know when the planning approval of the signage for the ARCO will be finalized. Thank you. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Jenny Liaw [mailto:Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 7:22 PM 
To: Leslie Burnside 
Cc: Karen GarreƩ 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Sign Program 
 
Leslie: 
 
I am reviewed the signs and the following comments. 
 
1. The property is located in the Spanos Business Park and under an approved Master Development Plan.  AƩached is a 
graphic for a price sign and the height is 6 Ō'.  ARCO signs could exceed the noted  requirement.  Further, have the signs 
been approved by Spanos Design Review CommiƩee?  
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leslie Burnside 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 4:41 PM 
To: Jenny Liaw (Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov) 
Cc: Pete Tobin 
Subject: FW: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton 10715 Trinity Parkway - Sign Program 
 
Jenny: 
 
The aƩached signage concept was included with our December submiƩal to Spanos and was subsequently approved as 
part of their January approval leƩer. Is there any other Planning approval required before the sign vendor submits for 
building permits? Thank you for your assistance. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Karen GarreƩ [mailto:kgarreƩ@agspanos.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:35 AM 
To: Leslie Burnside 
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Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO/Steak 'n Shake Trinity Parkway - Conceptual Sign Approval 
 
Leslie, yes the sign was included in the January approval leƩer for the ARCO only. The City always has an opƟon to 
comment on your sign even though the DRC has approved, I have not seen that happen yet, but it could..... 
 
Karen E. GarreƩ 
Development Manager 
Northern California 
The Spanos CorporaƟon 
10100 Trinity Parkway, Suite 500 
Stockton, CA  95219 
direct:  209-955-2574 
cell: 209-993-2745 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Leslie Burnside [mailto:lburnside@barghausen.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 8:26 AM 
To: Karen GarreƩ <kgarreƩ@agspanos.com> 
Subject: BCE #16700 - ARCO/Steak 'n Shake Trinity Parkway - Conceptual Sign Approval 
 
Karen: 
 
I am working on addressing comments for the Steak 'n Shake, and a quesƟon came up about signage for the ARCO. We 
submiƩed a sign exhibit back in December in response to your reviewer's request. We received no further signage 
comments from Spanos to my knowledge, so we have been assuming that this exhibit was approved as part of the 
approval leƩer dated January 21. Is the Spanos approval for conceptual signage the final design review decision, or does 
the city have the opƟon to request changes once we submit for the actual sign permit? 
 
Thank you. 
 
Leslie Burnside 
Senior Project Manager 
Barghausen ConsulƟng Engineers, Inc. 
Cell| 858.610.0153 
Direct | 425.656.7468 
D Please consider the environment before prinƟng this email. 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mark Peterson 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:22 PM 
To: Scanning 
Cc: Pete Tobin; Leslie Burnside 
Subject: FW: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton - Sign Program 
 
Please file the approved bp sign plans w/ approval email Thanks Mark  
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Reininger, Richard [mailto:RICHARD.REININGER@bp.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 2:48 PM 
To: Pete Tobin 
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Cc: Mark Peterson; Leslie Burnside 
Subject: RE: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton - Sign Program 
 
Approved. 
 
Rick R 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pete Tobin [mailto:ptobin@barghausen.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 1:25 PM 
To: Reininger, Richard 
Cc: Mark Peterson; Leslie Burnside 
Subject: FW: BCE #16700 - ARCO Stockton - Sign Program 
 
Rick 
 
Please approve the aƩached overall signage plan for our records.  
Thanks 
 
Pete Tobin 
Senior Project Manager 
Barghausen ConsulƟng Engineers, Inc. 
915 Highland Pointe Drive Suite 250 
Roseville CA 95678 
Office | 425.251.6222 - Cell | 925.768.0306 Fax | 425.251.8782 
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Connie Cochran

From: Jenny Liaw
Sent: Monday, July 24, 2017 3:50 PM
To: Karen Garrett
Cc: David Stagnaro
Subject: RE: Trinity Apartments
Attachments: Design.pdf; Code.pdf

Karen: 
 
Per our telephone conversation last week, ARC provided the following comments for your project: 
 

1. Roof lines should be varied within the overall horizontal plane. Adding the architectural 
treatments may exceed the building height (49.5 feet). Attached is a copy of the Development 
Code for your use. 

2. Each apartment entry should be emphasized and differentiated through architectural detailing 
and elements such as stone veneer.  

3. Recommend arch moldings around the windows modified (see attachment).   
4. Stucco color tones are too close. Please use different colors to differentiate the overall building 

elevations.  
5. The design of the recreation building shall be compatible with apartment buildings served. 

Using some of elements from the apartment buildings including roof material to the recreation 
center. 

6. The carport design on the subject site shall be provided for our review. please incorporate with 
architectural elements from the apartments.   

`     7. The design of trash enclosures shall be consistent with the architectural character of the 
apartment buildings served. 
 
Site Plan 
 

1 Provide the height of the masonry wall along the north property line of the site. 
2 Provide the information regarding a percentage of common Open Space, private open space 

and landscaping requirements (see attachment), because the Master Development Plan 
(MDP1-00) for A. G. Spanos Business Park does not have the multi-family development 
standards. 

3  A landscaping maintenance plan and management plan/agreement shall be provided prior to 
the issuance of building permit. 

4 Sheet C-1- change “secondary access” to “emergency access.”   Does R/W be the property 
line? 

5 Proposed signs will be under separated permit and shall comply with MDP requirements. Two 
monument signs will not allow to face the same street.  

 
Fire Department has not provided their comments.  I will send to you once I receive it. If you have 
any questions regarding SR and DR, you can contact me. Thank you 
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From: Karen Garrett [mailto:kgarrett@agspanos.com]  
Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2017 4:11 PM 
To: Jenny Liaw <Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: Trinity Apartments 
 
Jenny, had not heard back from you, just checking in on the submittal.  Thank you. 
 
Karen E. Garrett 
Development Manager 
Northern California 
The Spanos Corporation 
(209) 478-7954 (main) 
(209) 955-2574 (direct) 
(209) 993-2745 (cell) 
 

From: Karen Garrett  
Sent: Wednesday, July 12, 2017 11:46 AM 
To: 'Jenny Liaw' <Jenny.Liaw@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: Trinity Apartments 
 
Jenny, I dropped off the material board, just wanted to make sure you have everything now to do site plan/design 
review?  Thank you. 
 
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

From: Jordan Jay <jjay@zoning-info.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2021 6:17 AM
To: CDD - Planning
Subject: RE: The Pavilions - 5222 Cosumnes Drive (APN #066-030-050-000)

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
Never mind! I was able to track down the correct MDP online. You can disregard the previous email below.  
 

 

 
Jordan Jay 
Analysis Manager 
Zoning-Info, Inc. 
 
t.   405-525-2998  Ext. 115  
f.   405-528-4878 
e.  jjay@zoning-info.com 
w. www.zoning-info.com 
a.  3555 NW 58th Street, Suite 400, Oklahoma City, OK 73112
  
 

 

  
    

  
  
From: Jordan Jay [mailto:jjay@zoning-info.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:31 PM 
To: 'planning@stocktonca.gov' <planning@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: FW: The Pavilions - 5222 Cosumnes Drive (APN #066-030-050-000) 
  
Good afternoon, 
  
I got a kickback that Robert Miller is no longer with the city. Could someone please get back to me on the email below and 
provide a copy of the applicable Master Development Plan for Spanos Park West? 
 
Thank you!  
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
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:28 PM 
To: 'Robert Miller' <Robert.Miller@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: RE: The Pavilions - 5222 Cosumnes Drive (APN #066-030-050-000) 
  
Hi Robert, 
  
I was just now able to go back and review the MDP you provided, and I believe it’s actually not the correct file. I need to 
get a copy of the latest version of the MDP for Spanos Park West, not “Westlake at Spanos Park West” (which is located 
just to the west of The Pavilions property – please see the map excerpt below). 
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The highlighted area in blue is where The Pavilions is located, while the “Project Site” in gray is the area subject to the 
Westlake at Spanos Park West MDP regulations. Could you please let me know if the other Spanos Park West MDP is 
available online (or can be otherwise sent to me)? 
 
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
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From: Robert Miller [mailto:Robert.Miller@stocktonca.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2021 12:40 PM 
To: Jordan Jay <jjay@zoning-info.com> 
Subject: RE: The Pavilions - 5222 Cosumnes Drive (APN #066-030-050-000) 
  
Mr. Jay, 
  
Please go to this link for the Westlake at Spanos Park West MDP. 
  
Let me know if you need anything else. 
  
Best, 
  

 

Robert “Robby” Miller  
Assistant Planner 
Community Development Department  
345 N. El Dorado Street, Stockton CA 95202 
Office: 209.937.8266   Direct: 209.937.7564 

  
My last day with the City of Stockton will be June 11, 2021. At that time, any unfinished applications will be 
reassigned to another Planner. 
  
For City of Stockton Updates on COVID-19 please visit: 
Twitter @stocktonUpdates    
Facebook @CityofStockton    
City Website http://www.stocktonca.gov    
  
  
  

From: Jordan Jay <jjay@zoning-info.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 7, 2021 11:51 AM 
To: CDD - Planning <planning@stocktonca.gov> 
Subject: The Pavilions - 5222 Cosumnes Drive (APN #066-030-050-000) 
  
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
Good afternoon, 
  
I am working on a zoning compliance report for the above property in Stockton, which is a multi-family apartment complex 
in the MX zoning district, which was constructed in 2004. Since it’s in the MX district, the development standards 
applicable to the site are those “identified for the specific site in the applicable master development plan,” per Section 
16.24.180 of the zoning ordinance. 
  
Would it be possible to obtain a copy of the final master development plan approved for this property? If not, is 
there a list of the applicable development standards on file, perhaps in a staff report, that could be provided to 
me? 
 
Thanks for your help! 
  
Jordan Jay 
Analysis Manager 
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Zoning-Info.com 
P: (405) 525-2998 ext. 115 
F: (405) 528-4878 
  
3555 NW 58th Street, Suite 400 
Oklahoma City, OK 73112 
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Connie Cochran

From: Jordan Pieper <jordanp@gnicharch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2022 4:50 PM
To: CDD - Planning
Subject: MP001-00, Spanos Park West

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the City of Stockton.  Do not click any links or open attachments if this is unsolicited 
email. 
Hello, 
 
We are gathering information on the Master Development Plan above. We will be developing with Dutch Bros 
Coffee in the north of the lot (APN 06602004). Would you please share with us the development standards as 
approved by your department? (i.e. building height limits, setbacks, max. floor area, required landscaping, and 
architectural design standards). Do you have a building address for this site that we can add to our records? 
Let me know if you need anything from us to release these documents. Thank you! 
 
 
GNICH ARCHITECTURE STUDIO   
www.GnichArch.com 
 

Jordan Pieper, Architect I 
1001 SE SANDY BLVD, SUITE 100, PORTLAND, OR 97214   
OFFICE : 503.552.9079    DIRECT : 971.346.3245 
 
Follow us at:   

  FACEBOOK  |     LINKED-IN  |     TWITTER    
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